Laura Bowman

From: official information

Sent: Wednesday, 16 March 2022 10:40 am

To:

Cc: official information

Subject: Final Response: LGOIMA 21333 —- - Request for reports referred to in Housing

Infrastructure Fund 2017. 6 Dec 2017 Open Agenda

Kia Ora,
| refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response.
As per our previous response we confirm:

1. The business case is the information provided by BERL.
The business case is the BERL. There is no separate report.

2. The reference to PWC you are referring to, is not to a report but to them as Consultants.
No report exists therefore, we are refusing this aspect of your request as per S 17(e) of LGOIMA — this
information does not exist.

Hamilton City Council has no further, or additional, information it can provide relative to your queries.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how to make a
complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.

Kind Regards,

Official Information Team
Legal Services & Risk | People and Organisational Performance
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz

@ Hamilton City Council
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From:
Sent: Friday, 11 March 2022 9:37 am

To: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: LGOIMA 21333 —- - Request for reports referred to in Housing Infrastructure Fund 2017. 6
Dec 2017 Open Agenda

Good morning, Can you please confirm that the information provide in the “business case” is the information
provided by BERL. Please also provide the BERL report in full as it will be a full and separate report.

Also Price Waterhouse Coopers consultants document/ report. Please provide. Thanks



Kind Regards

The information contained in this electronic mail message is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for
the addressee. Access to this internet electronic mail message by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended
recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or ommitted to be taken in reliance on it is prohibited and
may be unlawful. If you are the intended recipient the author requires you obtain his permission prior to forwarding it via email
or printing and distributing it to any other parties. Commercial & Industrial Consultants Limited accepts no responsibilty for any
effect this email message or attachments has on the recipient network or computer system.

From: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, 7 December 2021 10:53 AM

To:
Cc: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>

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

You requested to see the DBC, PwC, and page 15 of the BERL.

As for the Detailed Business Case (DBC) this was included as Appendix 3 to the report that went to the 6" of
Decemeber 2017 meeting on the open agenda. Please refer to page 32 onwards of the attached document to access

the DBC.

As for the PwC you have requested, this is not possible to be given as it is not a report. PwC refers to the consultants
Price Waterhouse Coopers — not a document.

As for the BERL our team has informed us the aforementioned business case, as attached, is the BERL — so please
refer to that.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how
to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.

Kind Regards,

| Official Information & Legal Intern
Legal Services & Risk | People and Organisational Performance
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, 16 November 2021 10:30 am
To:
Cc: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: LGOIMA 21333 —- - Request for reports referred to in Housing Infrastructure Fund 2017. 6
Dec 2017 Open Agenda

Hi [l

Apologies we have gotten the wrong due date. Instead of Friday 10 December 2021, the correct date for response is
no later than Monday 13 December 2021.

Kind regards,

| Official Information & Legal Intern
Legal Services & Risk | People and Organisational Performance
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz

m Hamilton City Council
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, 16 November 2021 10:20 am
To:
Cc: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>

Subject: LGOIMA 21333 -- - Request for reports referred to in Housing Infrastructure Fund 2017. 6 Dec
2017 Open Agenda

Kia Ora,
| write to acknowledge your information request of Monday 15 November 2021 as below.

Please be advised that your request has been passed on to the relevant team within Council and you will
be informed of the outcome.

The Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 requires that we advise you of our
decision on whether the Council will provide the requested information as soon as reasonably practicable,
and no later than 20 working days after the day we received your request. We will respond to you no later
than Friday 10 December 2021.



In light of the recent announcement regarding COVID-19 and New Zealand’s Alert levels, the safety of our
employees is paramount. We’ve made necessary changes to our working environment and operations that may
result in limited availability of some of our staff members. We appreciate your patience during this time. Please
allow some extra time for a response to your request as we are all doing our best to accommodate the new
circumstances.

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
Sent: Monday, 15 November 2021 2:36 pm

To: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>

Subject: Housing Infrastructure Fund 2017. 6 Dec 2017 Open Agenda

Good afternoon, The document refers to Risks. Page 13. There are several reports that | request. These being DBC,
PwC and on page 15 BERL. Please provide these report or refer me to the “ link” were these reports can be
obtained. Many thanks.

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





